Contact

jvdias79797@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/joaovictordb (LinkedIn) joaovictord.dev (Personal)

Top Skills

CSS

Kubernetes

React.js

João Victor Dias Barroso

Frontend Developer @ Getup

Paraipaba, Ceará, Brazil

Summary

Hello! I am a Full-Stack Developer with a passion for technology and over two years of experience in web development. My journey includes roles as a part-time intern and a full-time developer in companies based in Fortaleza, Ceará, Brazil.

My main skills revolve around React.js, Front-End Development, TypeScript, REST APIs, HTML, JavaScript, HTML5, and Cascading Style Sheets (CSS). I hold a Bachelor's degree in Information Systems from the Federal University of Ceará, providing me with a solid technical knowledge foundation.

Throughout my professional journey, I have had the opportunity to work on challenging projects that contributed to my professional growth and skill development. I am always seeking new challenges and continuous learning, aiming to find creative and innovative solutions to complex problems.

Experience

Getup

Frontend Web Developer October 2023 - Present (1 year 2 months)

Sao Paulo, Brazil

Building Interfaces for UnDistro. An initiative to create products that help you manage your Kubernetes environment in a simple and centralized way.

Insight Data Science Lab

2 years 8 months

Frontend Developer

September 2021 - December 2023 (2 years 4 months)

Fortaleza, Ceara, Brazil

Working mainly in developing solutions for the state government.

Scholarship

May 2021 - September 2021 (5 months)

Fortaleza, Ceara, Brazil

Developing solutions for the state government.

Education

Federal University of Ceara

Bachelor, Information Systems · (February 2019 - July 2023)

EEEP Flávio Gomes Granjeiro

Curso Técnico Integrado, Informática · (February 2016 - 2018)